HOUSE OF LORDS

APPOINTMENTS COMMISSION
Room G/38, 1 Horse Guards Road, London SW1A 2HQ
General Enquiries: 07872 828699
Internet: http://lordsappointments.independent.gov.uk
E-mail: enquiry@lordsappointments.gov.uk

Ref: HOLAC FOI2022/22
5 October 2022

By email: <REDACTED>

Dear <REDACTED>,

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST

| am replying to your Freedom of Information request, which the House of Lords
Appointments Commission (the Commission) received on 22 September 2022 where
you asked:

Please can your organisation provide in Excel CSV format, the following
information:

a) The number of roles in your association (expressed in numbers of FTE), that
are mainly or exclusively focussed on issues of equality, diversity, or inclusivity.
For example, this could include (amongst other guises) “EDI officers” or
“diversity and inclusion project managers” but would not include general HR
managers.

b) Either a) the pay band of each of these roles, or b) the combined total salaries
for these roles. Whichever measure is more in accordance with your data
preferences.

c) In the past 12 months the number of staff days across your organisation
which have been committed to attending equality training programmes, whether
internally run or with external consultants. (staff days = duration of

the training programme multiplied by the number of staff in attendance for the
course).

d) The contractual cost of any consultants hired, in the past twelve months, to
provide any external training or advice on issues of diversity, equality, or
inclusivity.
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e) In the past twelve months, the number of staff days committed to attending
conferences relating mainly or exclusively to matters of Equality, Diversity and
Inclusion. (duration of conference multiplied by the number of staff in
attendance).

f) The costs of attending these conferences.

g) Membership costs the organisation pays for participation in equality charters
such as the Stonewall Equality Champions, or Diversity and Inclusion
Workplace champions.

Please can this information be returned to me, via email, (rb995@cam.ac.uk)
within 20 working days.

The most desirable csv layout would be the letter (a-g) in column A and then
the information you hold in column B. If your organisation does not hold
information in relation to any of the letters please file as N/A.

We are writing to advise you that following a search of our paper and electronic
records, we have established that the information you requested is not held by the
House of Lords Appointments Commission.

If you are unhappy with this response to your request, you may write to the Secretary
to the Commission, Alison Bennett, to ask for an internal review by another person not
involved with this request. Please note that we will not normally accept an application
for internal review if it is received more than two months after the date that the reply
was issued.

If you are not content with the outcome of your internal review, you may apply directly
to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Generally, the Commissioner cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the
complaints procedure provided by HOLAC.

The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:
The Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely,

Secretariat to the House of Lords Appointments Commission



